

CHILMARK PARISH COUNCIL

The Parish Council Meeting will be held at 7.00pm in the Reading Room
on WEDNESDAY 9 MARCH 2016

AGENDA

QUESTIONS

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 6 January and 20 February 2016.
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Village Maintenance
 - 4.1 *Consider tenders for seasonal strimming of ROWs CHIL Nos 1, 8 and 8A*
 - 4.2 *Update from Wiltshire Drainage Engineer re: Maintenance of Chilmark Winterbourne*
 - 4.3 *Update on Wessex Water Survey*
 - 4.4 *Frickers Paddock safety report and quotations for signage and gate repairs*
5. Wilts Cllr's Report
6. Highway Matters
 - 6.1 *HGVs travelling to EHD site*
 - 6.2 *Village gates*
 - 6.3 *Application under S116 Highways Act 1980 – Highway adjacent to Portash*
 - 6.4 *Request for PC assistance re: visibility at Cow Drove bends.*
 - 6.5 *Cutting of verge at junction with B3089 and road to Ridge*
 - 6.6 *Update on proposed waiting restriction lineage at bus stop*
7. Finance
 - 7.1 *Opening balance in Treasurer's Account: £8238.03*
 - 7.2 *Cheques received:*
 - 14/1/16 *Rental for Forbes Field from Mrs Knight: £96*
 - 7.3 *Cheques paid:*
 - Wilts Council *£92.35 for 10% contribution of speed limit review*
 - 7.4 *Cheques to be signed:*
 - Office Expenses for 2015/16: *£80.84*
 - 7.5 *PC members resolve to opt out/in of the national audit?*
8. Planning Applications
 - 8.1 *Representation to Area Planning Committee in respect of Tithe Barn proposals*
 - 8.2 *Any other planning matters*
9. Arrangements for preparation of Village Emergency Plan
10. Requirement for a co-ordinator to head Defibrillator Response Group
11. Request for meeting with Wiltshire Housing Team to learn about Fricker's Paddock Proposals
12. Review of meeting with Andrew Murrison MP on 20 Feb 2016.
13. Date of next meeting.

Mrs J M MacDougall
Parish Clerk